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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Chairman and Commissioners of
Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority
Lakewood, New Jersey

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of business-type activities of the Lakewood Township
Municipal Utilities Autharity (the “Authority”), in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as of and for the years
ended October 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Authority's basic financial stalements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred fo above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
pasition of the business-type activities of the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilites Authority, in the County of
Ocean, as of October 31, 2024 and 2023, and the changes in financial position and its cash flows, thereof
for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial avdits contained in Governmen! Auditing Slandards, issued by the
Comptrefier General of the Uinited States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilties for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are required o be
independent of the Lakewcod Township Municipal Utilities Authority, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey
and to meet our ather athical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements refating 1o our
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation af the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal conirol relevant fo the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenis that
are free from material misstaterment, whather dee to fraud or errar,
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required 1o evaluate whether there are conditions or avents,
considered in the aggregate that ramse substantial doubt about the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities
Authority, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months
beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt

shortly thereafter.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinions. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance but ks not absclute assurance and therefore is not
a guaraniee that an audil conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of rot detecting a material
migstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are
considered material i there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audil in accordance with generally accepled auditing standards and Government Audiing
Standards, we:

s Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skeplicism throwughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
ar error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include
examining, on a test bass, evidence regarding the amounts and disclesures in the financial statements.

« Obtain an understanding of internal controd relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but net far the purpose of expressing an apinion on the effectiveness
of the Lakewaod Township Municipal Utilities Authority, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey's
internal contral. Accordingly, no such opinion i expressed,

« Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements,

= Conclude whether, in cur judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
zubstantial doubt about the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authosity, in the County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey's ability to continue as a going concermn for a reascnable pericd of ime.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that

we identified during the awsdit



Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca require that the managements
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, and notes to the required supplementary
information as lsted in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial siatements, is
required by the Govermnmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary infermation in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management aboul
the methods of preparing the informabon and comparing the informabon for consistency with management’s
responses 1o our inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we oblained during our audit of
the basic financial stalemants. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

assurance

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary schedules as listed in the
table of contents are not a required par of the basic financial staterments.

The accompanying supplementary schedules as listed in the table of contents are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relale directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures apphed
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial stalemenis or to the basic financial stalements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our aplnion, the
accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, are fairly stated, in all material
respects, in refation to the basie financial statements as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Gowvernment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our reporl dated September 9, 2025,
an our consideration of the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreaments and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to descnbe the scope of our lesting of intarnal
contral aver financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilties Authority, in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That reporl is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Lakewood Township Municipal
Litilfses Authority's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

VEMMING & COMPANY, LLGC
Cartified Public Accounlants

Toms River, New Jersey
Seplember 9, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Chairman and Commissioners of
Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority
Lakewood, Mew Jarsey

We have audited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Complrofier General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Bureau of Authority
Regqulation, Division of Local Government Services, Depariment of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, the
financial statements of the government activiies and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
infarmation of the Lakewood Township Municipal Utiiies Autharty, in the County of Ocean, Stale of New Jersey
as of and for the years ended October 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related nates to the financial statements which
collectively comprise Lakewogod Township Municipal Utilities Authority's basic financial statements, and have
isswed our report thereon daled Seplember 9, 2025,

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our awdit of the financial statements, we considered Lakewood Township Municipal
Utilities Authority's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Lakewood Township
Municipal Utilities Authorty's internal control. Accordingly, we do notl express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Autherity's internal control.

A deficiency in infernal conlrol exists when the design or operation of a control does net allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timaly basis. A malerial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control. such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstaternent of the entity's financial statements
will not be preventad, or detected and commected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
cembination of deficiencies, in internal control that s less severe than 8 material weakness, yat important enough
o merit attention by those charged with govermance

Our consideration of internal contral was for the imited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in imternal control that might be matenial weaknesses or, significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal conlrol that
we consider to be material weaknesses. Howewver, matenal weaknesses may exist that were not identified
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Report on Compliance and Other Matlers

As part of pbiaining reasonable assurance about whether the Lakewsod Township Municipal Litilities Authority's
fnancial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the fnancial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
pravisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Governmen! Audiing Standards and audil requirements as prescribed by the Bureau of Authority Reguiation,
Division of Local Gavernment Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely 1o describe tha scope of our lesting of internal control and compliance and the
resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an awdit performed in accordance with Goverament Auditing
Standargds and audit requirements as prescribed by the Bureau of Authority Regulation, Division of Local
Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey in considering the entity's internal
controd and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpese.

VEMNING & COMPAMNY, LLC
Cerfified Pubiic Accounfam!s

Toms River, New Jersey
September 9, 2025



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of required supplementary information
spacified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 24 - "Basic Financial
Statement and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments® issued in
June 18849,

Financial 5tatements

The financial statemenis included on this report are the statements of nal position, statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position and statements of cash flows as of and for the years ended
Cctober 31, 2024 and 2023

The siaternents of net position show the financial position of the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities
Autherity ("Authority”) al October 31st of each year, Assels are compared with labdlities and net posshon
i the result,

The siatements of revenues, expenses, and changes in nel position measure performance for each yaar
and how this performance impacts the Authority's net position

Finally, the statemaents of cash flows demonsirate why cash balances increased or decreased durnng the
year.

Financial Analysis

The Authority, at October 31, 2024, had total assets and deferred outflows of resources of $122,814,382
compared to $114,080461 at October 31, 2023. The total assets and defarred oulfiows of resources
increased by approximately $8734000 from 2023 to 2024 primarily as a result of the increase in
plant, property and equipment. The Authorily, at Oclober 31, 2023, had tolal assets and deferred outflows
of resources of $114,080,481 compared to $105218,217 at October 31, 2022. The total assets and
deferred outfiows of rescurces increased by approximately $8,852,000 from 2022 to 2023 primarily as a
resull of the increase in plant, property and equipment

The Authority's liabilities and deferred inflows of rescurces of 543,877,203 at year end Oclober 31, 2024
increased from the October 31, 2023 balance of $38535,132. The labilties and deferred inflows of
resources increased by approximately by $7,300,000 primarily due to the increase in construction cost
payable and a increase in deferred inflows OPEB. The Authority's liabilites and deferred inflows of
resources of $36536,132 at year end October 31, 2023 decreased from the October 31, 2022
balance of $37 862 037 The liabiities and deferred infiows of resources decreased by approximately
by $1,326.000 primarily due to the decrease in deferred infiows OPEB.

In summary, the Authority's net position for the year ended October 31, 2024 reflects an increase of
approximately $1,400,000 from 2023 This is due to a net position increase of 51,045.126 and the net
increase of $347.727 in contributed capital The Authority's net position for the year anded October 31, 2023
reflects an increase of approximately 510,200,000 from 2022, which was due primarily to a nat position
increase of $1,833,817 and the nel increase of §8,354 332 in Developer expansion of system

{Continued)
.



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

The Authority's activity for the year remained relatively stable from 2023 to 2024, The Authority's net increase
for 2024 was 51,392,850 which includes 53,272,673 for annual depreciation and amortization. The capital
contributions recened for the year, which represent waler and sewer infrastruciure that is accepted by the

Authority, were 51,635,543 in 2024 compared to $9,542,916 in 2023

The Authority’s activity for the year remained relatively stable from 2022 to 2023, The Authority's net increase
for 2023 was 510,188,149 which includes 53,120,309 for annual depreciation and amortization. The capital
contributions received for the year, which represent water and sewer infrastructune that is accepted by the

Authority, were $9,542 916 in 2023 compared to 33,302,306 in 2022

Condensed Financial Information

Key Authority financial information for the years 2024, 2023, and 2022 include the following

balances:
ASSETS
2024 2023 2022
Linrestricted assets 5 22305973 2 21143174 5 20,581,712
Resiricled assels 2.376,11 4 014 5644 G487 330
Proparty, plant and equipment, net of
depreciation 82,756,775 82,8925.821 74,895,270
Total assels 117,438 868 108,083,639 101,854,312
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Defarred outflows related to pensions B59 506 806,726 652,892
Deferred cutflows related to OPEB 4,515,707 5,190,086 2,611,013
Total deferred outflow of resources 5375513 5,006,822 3,283,905
Total assets and deferred
outfiow of resources & 122814382 §  114,080.4561 $ 105,218,217

[Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

unrestncled assets

restricted assets
Lang-term liabiities

Gain on lean refunding's, net

depreciation

debt

Urnrestricted

8-

Liabilities
2024 2023 2022
Current Nabilities payable from current
4,630,746 3,600,401 3 3,531,811
Current Rabilities payable from current
5,785,084 2,035,310 1,706,321
28,672,531 28,542,083 26,318,024
Total kabilities 40,089 261 34,186 804 31,556,276
Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred inflows related 1o pensians 3oz 787 334 494 750,341
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 2417,350 510 496 3,923,548
Easement and assignment of cell tower leases 828,354 B52 979 278 604
Bremium on revenue bonds payable, net 277,530 315,280 353,030
263,921 327,079 380,238
Tatal deferrad nflow of resources 3,787 042 2,345 328 6,305 761
Met Position
Confributed capital, net of related accumulated
28 3106789 35,062 955 27,608 623
investments in capital assels, net of relaled
39,346,297 37,233,218 38,737,278
Restricted for bond service fund 125473 123,754 110,484
Renewal and reglacement fund 57,108 R4 353 52,148
3,087 624 4 170,035 3,847 BB
Total net position 78,937,178 77,544 329 GV, 356,180
Tolal liabilities, deferred
inflow of resources and
net posiion $ 122814382 % 114080461 3 105218217
{Continued)



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

Crther Fimancial Information

2024 2023 2022
Total operating and non-operating revenues & 16379581 § 14515855 3 13,145,804
Total operating and non-operating expenses 18,622,274 13,870,622 12,236,650

Excess of revenues over expenses §___(242803) S 645233 E] 209,244

Capital additions 5 8313933 % 11,150,860 3 4 442 321
Capital contribulions $ 1,635,543 5 5542 018 3 3,302,306
Bonds paid down 5 1415288 3 1.378.23% % 1,771,511
Bonds and notes payable $ 10646743 5§ 12079942 % 13,507 022

Authority 2024 operating revenues were above budget expectations by $1,502.431 mainly due to higher than
expected connection fees budgeted. The Authority's total 2024 operating expenses were over budget

by $532,415 for the year due to sewage treatment cost baing higher than estimated. Various other expense
lings make up the remainder of the savings.

Authority 2023 operating revenues were above budget expectations by 5832400 mainly due to higher than
expected connection fees budgeled. The Authority's total 2023 operating expensas were under budget
by $358,938 for the year dus lo lower employes costs than estimaled. Additionally sewage frealment
cost and ulilities costs were lower than estimaled. Various other expense [nes make up the remainder of

the savings.

The Authority's financial report is designed 1o provide users of the financial statements with a general overview

of the Authority'’s finances and to show the Authonty's accountability for the money it receives. The financial
siatements af the Authority are a matter of public record and may be examined at 390 New Hampshire Avenue,
Lakewood, Mew Jersey during the Authority’s business hours,

(Continued)
A0-



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

ASSETS

Unrestricted assets:

Cash and interesi baaring accounis

Imvestments. ab fair valwee

Accounts recaivable

Accrued interes] recenable

CHher receivable

Prepaid expenses

Total unrestricted assets

Restricted assets:
Construction Fund:
Cash
Investmenis, at fair valua
Bond Semrvice Fund;
Investments, at fair value
Renswal and Replacement Fund
Investmenis, at fair valpe

Total restricted assots

Property, plant and eguipment
Less: accumulaied depreciaton

Total assets

2024

% 17,910,657
1,684,005
2,678,340

12,080

20,881

22,305,973

47T, 740

1,671,266

57,104
2,376,121

92,756,775

117,435,868

DEFERRED QUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred outfiows related to pensions
Deferred outlows related 1o OFEB

Total deferred outflow of resources

Tatal assets and deferred outfllow of resources

(Continued)
41-

859,806
4,515,707

5,375,513

$ 122,814,382

2023

$ 17,572,002
091,542
2273127
10,993

131,783
163,317

21,143,174

2,304, 547

1,656,734

G4 363
4,014,844

82,925,821

108,083,639

805,726
5,190,096

5,996 822

5 114,080,461



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
(Continwed)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities payable from
unrestricted assets:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3
Accrued payroll Habilities
Accrued pension Habilties
Easement and assignment of cell lower leases
Unearned revenue
Escrow fund

Total current liabilities payable from
unrestricted assels

Current liabilities payable from restricted asseis
Accrued interest payable on revenue bond
Revenue bonds payable - current porticn
Vehicle and equipment loans- curment porfion
Construction cosl payable

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assels

Compensated absences

Lang-lerm porien of revenue bonds payable

Vehicle and equipment kans

ARP advanced funds

Mew Jersey Infrastructure Bank - Interim financing note
Met pansion @bty

Net OPEB liability

Total long-term labilities
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows related to pensions

Deferred Inflows related to OFEB

Easement and assignment of cell tower leases
Premium on revenue bonds payable, net

Gain on loan refunding's., net

Total deferred inflow of resources

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources $
MET POSITION
Contributed capital
Less: accumulated depreciation %
Restricted for:

Construction Fund - Investments in capital assets, nel of refated debt
Bond Service Fund
Renewal and Replacement Fund
Unrestricted:
Inrestricted Fund

Total Net Position &

2024

1,107 560
42 800
450,838
26,625
508 9940
2,403,933

PR Sl 4 A Bl

4,630,746

99,240
1,446 553
59|EH

4,180,357
5,785,884

355,801
g,073 671
GE6,685
154,807
1670643
4 501,982

11,848,842

28,672,531

40,089 261
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

302,787
2,117,350
B28, 354
277,530

263,931

3,787 842

43,877,203

38,310,679

39,345,297
125,473
&7.106

23,097 624

78,937,179

e

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements
42-

s

3

$

2023

548,211
20,566
411,568
26,625
538,293

2,064,137

3,608,401

118,602
1,415,288
112,667
390,663

2,035,310

354 545
10,520,224
31,763
335,519

4,460,305
12,838,737

el

28 542,083
A4, 185 804

334,494
519,496
852.979
315,280

327,078
2,349 328
36,536,132

35,962,955

37,233,218
123,754
54,363

4.170,03%

77,644,329



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND MET POSITION
YEARS ENDED OGCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Operating revenues;
Water and sewer service charges
Conneclion fees
Cither income

Taotal ocperating revenues
Operating expenses:
Personned services
Employvee benefits
Administratie
Cperations and makntenance
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Cperating income/oss
Other income [expense):
Invesimant iInComa
Bond issus expense
Bond interest expanss

Incomeldeficiency (before transfer of depreciation on assets
purchased with contributed capital)

Transfer of depreciation to contributed capital

Change in nel position
Restricted and unrestricted net position - beginning of year
Restricted and unrestricted net position - end of year
Contributed capital - beginning of year

Developer/Grant expansion of syslem

Transfer of depreciation from operations to
contribuled capital

Contributed capital - end of year

Total net position - end of year

5

3

2024

13,720,882
1,226,558
T16,457
15,863,738
2,891,133
3,569,615
1,042,794
5,627,824
3272673
16,404,039
(T4l 301)

715,843
{89,608)

{118,627)

(24.2,683)
1,287,819

1,045,126
41,581,374
42,626,500
35,862,955

1,635,543

{1,287 815)
36,310,678

78,837 178
L ===

The accompanying notes are an integral

pari of these financial statements

A3

2023

£ 12423938
18,773
433,804

13,776,805
2,885,089
1,970,061

891,352

4,545,754
3,120,309

13,721,565

55,040

739250

{149,057)

645,233
1,188 584
1,833,817

28,747 557

41,561,374

27,608,623
8,542 916
{1,188 584)
35,962,955

$_11.544320



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Cash flows from operating activities:
ash recaived from customenrs
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Ireestment income - receised
Bond issue expense
Bond inferest axpense - paxd
Incregse (decrease) in escrow funds

Met cash provided by
operating activilies

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Purchase of investiments
Sale/maturity of investmants

Mel cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
CaveloperGrant expansion of sysiem
American Rescue Plan Grant - received
American Rescue Plan Grant - expanded
Mew Jersey Infrastruciure Bank - Interim financing note
Wehicle and equipmen! [ans
Wehicle and equipment loan payments
Principal redemption of long-term debt

Met cash provided (used) by

financing activities
Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(Continued)
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2024

15,202 597
(10,995 8591
714,748
(95,608)
(236,987)

339,706

5,014,853

{9,313,933)
(3,412,377)

2,702,033

(10,024 271)

1,635,543

(181.812)
3670643
o4 756
(112 B&T)

{1.415.288)

3,691,375

(1,318,243)
19,876,549

— e e,

18,558,306

5

¥

2023

13,996,174
(11,136,087)
734,665

(266,547)
524,616

3,852 821

{10,868,487)
(2,435818)
3,534 800

(9,787,515)

9,542 916
3873
(3.061,577)

48,380
(97 .228)
(1,378.235)

5058132

(B856,552)

20,733,111

19,876,548




LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUMNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)
YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

2024
Change in net position 5 1,045,126
Adjustments to reconcile change in net position to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, net of transfer to contributed capital 1,084 854
Unbudgeted pension expense - non cash item (43,110)
Unbudgeted OPEB expense - non cash item 1,282,348
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounis receivable (405.213)
Accrued interest receivable (1.067)
Oiher receivabia 131,793
Frepaid expenses 142 336
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounis payable and accrued liabiliies 550,349
Accrued payroll liabilities 22254
Accrued pension Rabilities 38 265
Compansated absences 1,256
Call tower leases (26,825)
Uneamed billings 80 6497
Escrow Tunds 330,706
Accrued interest payable on revenue bonds (17 452)
Amortization on gain loan refunding’s [B3,158)
Premium on revenue bonds payabie (37 750)
Total adjustments 3,060,527
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 5014853

The accompanying notes arg an integral
part of these financial statements
-15-
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2023

1,833,817

1,831,725
(158,235)
320,022

229618
{4,585)
1131,783)
{147 480)

{548,563)
11,746
73,995
48,457

(26.625)

16,676
524 616
(16.581)
(63.158)

(37.750)

2,018,004

4,852 821




LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

The Lakewood Township Municipal Utifiies Awuthority was created by ordinance of the Township of Lakewood
dated July 22, 1971 and as amended on August 12, 1871

The purposes of which the Authorty was created include the acquisition and/or construction of plants and
distribution systems to provide an adequate supply of water and the acquisition andlor construction of sewer
facilities for the disposition and treatmant of sewerage for the relief of waters from pallution.

Mew Jersey statutes provide for the creation, dissolution and aoperation of separate bodies corporate and politic
for the purpose of fostering the provision and distribution of an adequate supply of water and the collection,
treatmant, disposal and recycling of wastewater and sewerage sludge. The stalutes were enacled as Ihe
"Municipal and Countias Utilities Authorities Act”, and are codified in New Jersey Stalutes Annotated as N.J.5.A
40:14B8-1 et seq. Additional statutory requirements relating to the financial oparations of independent local
authorilles were established as the "Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law”®, which is codified as N.J.SA
404 5A-1 et seq. The provisions of the Local Authorities Fiscal Contral Law established the Local Finance Board
and the Division of Local Governmant Services, in the Department of Community Affalrs, State of New Jersey,
as cversight agencies for the creation, project financing, budgeting and overall financial condition of local
authorteas

As a public body. under existing statute, the Autherity is exempt from both federal and stale taxes.

The Authority is considered to be a "Companent Unit” of the Tewnship of Lakewcod under accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). This determination is based on the oversight

responsibility of the Township, which manifests #self primarily in the selection of members of the Authority and
on accouniability for figcal matters,

The powers of the Authority are exercised by a governing body or Board composed of five members and two

alternates.

Members of the Board are as follows:

Term Expires
Senator Robert W, Singer, Chairman January 31, 2026
Mayor Raymond Coles, Vice Chakrman January 31, 2029
Yocheved Miler, Treasurer January 31, 2030
Anne Fish, Assistant Secretary January 31, 2028
Meir Lichtenstein, Commissianar January 31, 2027
Sam Flanchaum, Alternate Commissioner January 31, 2028
Chana Eisen, Alternate Commissionas January 31, 2030

Justin Flanchawm, Execulnne Directar

MNOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") applicable to enterprise funds of state and
local governments.

{Continued)
-16-



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

HOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

All activities of the Authority are accounted for within @ single propriefary (enterprise) fund. Proprietary
funds are used to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to privale
business enterprise where the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation)
of providing goods or services 1o the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
throwgh user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that pericdic determination of revenues
eamed, expenses ncurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, pubdic poficy,
management control, accountabiity, or other purposes.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment apphed to the Authority is determined by ils measurament
focus. The transactions of the Authority are accounted for on a flow of aconomic resgurces measurement
focus. With this measurement focus, all assets, liabilities and deferred inflow or outflow of resources
assockated with the operations are included on tha statement of net position. MNet position (Le., iolal assels
net of total Eabilties) are segregated into invested capital assets, net of relaled debt, restricted for capital
achivity, restricted for debt service; and unrestricted components.

E. Budgetary Accounting

Each year the Authority adopts a budget which is approved by the State of New Jersey, Department of
Community Affairs. Division of Local Government Services. The budget may be amended by resolution of
the Board of Commissioners of the Authority, The budgetary basis of accounting Is ulilized to determine
the Authority has sufficient cash to operate and pay debt service, As such, certain ilems such as bond
payments ane included in budgetary expanses while depreciation is not included.

C. Accounts Receivable

The Authority bills its customers quarterly based on actual usage. No allowance for doubtful accounts |s
deemed necessary as the Authority places its delinquent accounts on tax sale once a year

D, Inventory

Inventory consists principally of chemicals for the treatment of water, spare parts and other equipment, and
recorded as expenditures when they are acquired, regardiess of when used

E. Property, Plant and Equipment

Costs of the water and sewer systems incurmed o dale consist of faciles constructed or acquired, cost of
acquisition of land, easements and righis-of-way, costs incidental to such construction of acquisiions,
including engineering and inspection fees, costs of equipment, administrative and legal expenses, facikbas
contributed fo the Autharity by developers , and interest on bonds incurred during the penod of construction

Depreciation is calculated utiizing the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes. Depreciation on
assels acquired with grants-in-aid is recorded as a reduction of contnbuted capital.

(Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

WOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [(Continuad)
F. Statement of Gash Flows

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers investments with maturities of three
months or less to be cash eguivalenis

G. Investment Securities

Stale laws authorize the Authority to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and other instruments allowed
under N.J.5. 40A: 5-14. Cash and investments include bank balances and investments that, at the balance
sheat date, were entirely insured. Invesiments are shown at costor amorlized cost plus accrued interest
shown under a separale caption

H. Usa of Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounling prnciples
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding cerlain types of assels, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. Such estmates primanly relate to unsettied transactions and events as of the date of the
financial statements. Accordingly, upon setflement, actual results may differ

I. Escrow Funds

Monies required from contractors to assure performance. Deposils are retained in the account untl the
contractor satisfies all oulstanding debts to the Authority andior at the end of one year the engineer
recommends release of the monies and acceptance of the project

J. Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made tothe 2023 financial statements 1o conform with the 2024
preseniation

K. Compensated Absences

Compensatad absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave
and sabbatical leave, A lfability for compensated absences that are altributable to services already
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its
amployees, is accrued as the employees earn the nghts to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event thal is outside the control of the Authority and
its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such
senvices are rendered of in which such events fake place.

L. Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue arises when assels are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been

satisfied and is recorded as a liabilily until the revenue is both measurable and the Authority is eligible
to realize the revens

[Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)
QOCTOBER 3, 2024 AND 2023

HNOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
M. Operating Revenues and EXpenses

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from the ongoing
principal operations of the Authority. Operating revenues consis! peimarily of charges for services
Non-operabing revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related 1o
financing and investing activities or resull from non-gxchange transactions or ancillary activities. When
an expense is incurred for purposes for which there are both restricted and unresiricted net assets
available, it is the Authorty's policy to apply those expenses to restricted net assets 1o the extent such are
available and then to unresiricted net assels.

M. Mt Position

Netl position, represents the difference between summation of assets and deferred outfiows of resources,
and the summation of liabilties and deferred inflows of résources. Net position is classified in the
following three components:

« Net Invesiment in Capital Assets - This component represents capital assels, net of
accumulated depreciation, net of outstanding balances of borrowings used for acquisition,

construction, or improvement of those assels.

« Restricted - MNel position is reported as restricted when there are imitations imposed on
their use either through the enabling legiskation adopted by the Authority or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors of laws or regulations of other governments.

» Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of
the other twe components of net position.

0, Deferred InflowsiOutflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net pesition will sometimes report 2 separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represants a consumption of net pasition that applies o a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources (expensefexpenditure) until then.

In addition to liabiliies the statement of net position will semetimes report 8 separate secton for
daterred inflows of resources, This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
reprasents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future pericd and so will nol be recognzed as
an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

(Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 21, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

P. Fair Value Measuramenl

The Authority calegorizes its assels and liabiities measured at fair valua into a three-level hierarchy based
on the pricrity of the inputs to the valuation technique used to delermine fair value. The fair value
hierarchy ghwes the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabsibes
{Level 1) and the lowest priority fo unobservable inputs (Lewvel 1),  If the inputs used in the delermination
of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy , the categorzation is based on the
kowast level inpul that is significant to the fair value measurement. Assets and Rabilities valued at fair value
are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows

Level ] - Inputs that utilize quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilities
that the Authority has the ability to access. Fair values for these instruments are estimated using pricing
rmodels or quoted prices of securities with similar characterishbcs,

Level Il - Inputs that include quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilites in active markets and
inputs that are observable for the asset or ability, either directly or indirectly, for substantally the full term
of the financsal instrument

Leval Il - Inpuls that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically based on an
entity's assumptions, as there is lite, if any, related market actvity.  Fair values for these instruments
are estimated using appraised values.

Subsequent ta initial recognition, the Authonty may premeasure the carrying value of assels and habilibes
measured on @ nonrecufring bas:s lo fair value. Adjusiments o fair value usually result when cerain
assats are impaired. Such assets are written down from their carmying amounts to their fair value

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Authority in estimaling the fair value of its
financial instruments

Certificate of Deposit: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) at year end when the NAV is valued at 51 per
umit.

The preceding methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values Furthermore, while the Plan believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market particspants, the use of diffierent methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments ceuld result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date

2. Subsequent Events

The Authority has evaluated subseguent activity through Septernber 8, 2025, the ¢ate the financial
statermenis were available 1o be issued. Based upon this evaluation, the Autharity determined that
no subsequent events have occurred, which require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial
slatements

{Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 3 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

On Sepiember 22, 1987, the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Autherity accepted a grant from
the Economic Development Adminsstration, U.S. Department of Commerce inan amount not to

exceed $521.000. The grant was used to provide assistance in the construction of a new water supply
well and water treatment facility.

Construction grant in the amount of $300,000 was provided by the Township of Lakewood, Lakewood
Industrial Commission, 1o help defray cost of the expansion of the Authority's facilities in order to
assure an adequate waler supply and treatment facility for the Lakewood Industrial Campus.

A non-refundable contribution in the amount of $835,000 was provided by Lakewood Cogeneration,
LP. The contribution wifl be used lowards the construction of the relocated wells andfor other related
future plant facilities

A contribution in the amount of $56,061 was received from MNew Jersey Spill Compensalion Fund.
These monies were used to provide assistance in the construction of the Locust Street and Vermont

Awenue water matn exiensions,

American Rescue Plan grant from Lakewood Township, The grant will be used towards the Old Pine
Acres sandary sewer extension phase |, Lelsure Village and Leisure Village East melering project.

Ridge Avenue water main loop and Chambers Bridge Road meter main loop.

Developer expansion of the Authority's water distribution and sewer sanitary collection systems,

2024 2023

Economic Devalopmant Administration 3 521,000 -3 521.000
Township of Lakewood 300,000 300,000
Lakewood Cogeneration, L P 835,000 835,000
New Jersey Spill Compensation Fund 56,061 56,081
American Rescue Plan 3,595438 3,417,354
Developer expansion of system 51,350,410 49 8492 952
56,657,910 65,022 367

Less: accumulated depreciation 20,347,231 10,058,412
£ 3BMM0ETD $ 35,962 955

| s

(Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued})
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 4 - SIGNIFICANT TRUST AGREEMENT AND BOND RESOLUTION REQUIREMENTS

Iin accordance with the 1997 bond resolution and the 1986 and 15993 supplemental bond resalubions, the
Authority has established the following cash and investment funds for the deposit of all revenues received

by the Authaority:
Funds Amount Use For Which Restricled
Revenue Al revenues received by Authorized operating expenses
the Authority. and, as of the first day of aach
raonth, ransfers to the vanous
funds described below
General Any extent. Authorized expenditures and transfars
to the various funds
Construction Proceeds of debl issued Construction costs of the sysiem
and construction grants -
in aid
Bond Service Amouni nesdead o pay Principal and interest on the bonds.

(Current Debt Servica)

principal and imtarast
due on o before the first

day of May and November,

Bond Reserve

(Future Debt Service) Amount needed to equal Transfers (o meel minimum levelks
the greatest amount of required in the bond service or
debt service due in any sinking funds. Any excess may be
band year. transferred into the renewal and

replacement fund,

Renewal and Amount needed o Transfers to meel minimum levets

Replacemant increase the balance required in the bond service, sinking
te equal the renewal or bond reserve funds or major
and replacemeant repairs, renewals and axlensons

requirgmeants as defined
by the resolution,

{Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

MOTE 5 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Continued)

The Authority Is governed by the deposit and investment limitations of New Jersey state law. The depasits held

at October 31, 2024 and 2023, and reported at fair valpe are shown below,

Deposits:
Demand deposits

Todal deposits

Reconciliation to Statements of Net Position:
Currant unrastricted assets;
Cash
Current resiricted assets:
Cash

Total

Custodial Credit Risk

2024 2023
§ 21970683 & 22578588
3 21,970,683 5 22578 588
] ]
$ 19,504 562 3§ 18,563,044
2376121 4.014 644
321070683 $.22578588

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Authority’s deposits may nol be relurned
The Authority does not hawve a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of October 31, 2024 and 2022, the
Autharity's bank balances of $21,907 683 and $22 578 588 and was insured or collateralized as foliows:

insured
Callaterized in the Authonty's names
Under GUDPA

Taotal

(Continued)
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2024 2023
$ 3412377 § 2702039
18,495,306 19,876,549
5 21 =9I1?!'E-E3 $ 22,578,588



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE & - INVESTMENTS

A, Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is a risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the

Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities thal are in the
possession of an outside party. Investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the secuntias
are yninsured, are not registered in the name of the Authority, and are held by either the counterparty or
the counterpart's trust department or agent but not in the Authority's name. All of the Authority's
investments are held in name of the Authority and are collaterized by GUDPA,

B. Investment Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk thal changes in interest rates that will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The Authority has no formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rales.

C. Investment Credit Risk

The Autharity has no investment policy that limits its invesiment choices other than the limitation of slate
law as follows:

» Ronds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by
the Uniled States of Amersca;

# Government money market mutual funds;

= Any chligation that a federal agency or federal instrumentality has issued in accordance
with an act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from
the date of purchase, provided that such obligations bear a fixed rate of interest not
dependent on any index or other external factor;

» Bonds or other abligations of the Authority or bonds or other obligations of the local
unit or units within which the Authority is located;

» Aonds or other obligations, having a maturity date of not more than 397 days from

the date of purchase, approved by the Division of Investment in the Department of
Treasury for investment by the Authority;

s Local Government investment pools;

» Deposits with the State of New lersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to
section 1 of P.L. 1977, ¢.281; or

= Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities.

[Continuad)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

MOTE & - INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments are presented in the financial statements at fair valua.

2024 2023
Cost Fair Valug Cost Fair Value
UMRESTRICTED FUNDS:
REVENUE FUND
State of New Jersey
Cash Management Funds - 79,462 % 79,462 $ 75,385 3 75,386
JP Morgan, U5 Treasury Plus Premier,
Money Market Fund 1,501,687 1,501,687 818.650 818,850
1,581,159 1,581,159 894,036 894,035
GENERAL FUND
JP Margan, U.S. Treasury Plus Premier,
Money Market Fund 102 B46 102 846 o7 906 87,908
Total Unrestricted 1,684,005 1.684.005 Bo1, 942 91,042

RESTRICTED FUNDS:

BOND SERVICE FUND
JP Morgan, U.5. Treasury Plus Premier,
Meoney hMarket Fund 1671266 1,671,268 1,655,734 1,655,734

RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT FUND
JP Morgan, U.S. Treasury Plus Premier,

Money Market Fund 57,106 57,106 54,363 54, 363

Total Restricted 1,728,372 1,728,372 1.710.087 1.710,097

Total § 3412377 § 3412377 $ 2702039 3 2702030
———— e ——————— ]} s

MOTE 7 - VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT LOANS

Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority purchased vehicles and equipment under long-18rm loans. The
loans have vanious terms twa years to five years, and interest rates range from 5. 108% 1o 7.491%.

The following is a schedule of future munimum lease payments for cperating feases (wilh initsal or
remaining terms in excess of one year) as of October 31, 2024:

Year Ending October 31: Total
2025 5 50,834
2026 35,580
2027 27628
2028 3,477

3 126,518
p— ]
MOTE 8 - NEW JERSEY INFRASTRUCTURE BANK - INTERIM FINANCING
On February 28, 2024, the Lakewood Township Municipal Utlities Authority closed on the interim fmancing of

512060428 through the New Jersey Infrastrecture Bank for a Granular aclivated carbon (GAC) filtraton system
at the Shorrock and the New Hampshire Avenue lrealment plants,

[(Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MOTE 9 - REVENUE BONDS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[Continued)
QOCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

2024 Revenut Bands

Series 2008
Refunding Supplemental Mater
2018A-R1 Series 2012 Series 2012 Series 2021A Total
Trust Loan % 2.588.000 3 A1 5HT 3 i3a860 3 1910000 3 5300455
Fund Loan 1,654 BED 251 603 B34 636 2678640 5,219,768
4 242 B&9 715,180 673 506 4 5BE 540 10,520,224
Less: curnent
partion 1,018 614 108 625 173,280 148 025 1,446 563
5 3226275 § BOGSES $ 2 BO0216 $ 4440615 §  9.073,671
= [
2023 Revenue Bonds
Series 2008
Refunding Supplemental Mater
2016A-R1 Series 2012 Sores 2012 Series 20214 Total
Trust Loan 5 3,160,000 % 521,510 § 382300 $ 1955000 $ 6.018810
Furmd Loan 2,087,394 a0z, 787 754 857 2,781,664 5,916,702
5,227 394 24,297 1,447 157 4,735 664 11,835,512
Less: curment
portion 984 504 109,104 173,651 148 025 1,415,288
5 4,242 BEO 3 _ME G73 5068 5 4588630 5 10520224
— —= b em——— T
Maturities of the debt for each of the succeeding five years are as follows:
Year ended Series 2008
Refunding Supplemental Meter
October 31, 2016A-R1 Serles 2012 Series 2012 Series 20214 Tatal
2025 5 1046614 § 10BE25 S 173,289 % 148,025 & 1445553
2026 1,048 850 112 785 177,678 153,025 1,450 252
2027 1,073,244 116887 177,139 153,025 1,520,295
2028 1,106,172 116,848 177,147 158,025 1,558,242
20249 - 117 261 165 355 163,025 445 341
Thereafter 142,729 102,998 3,813,514 4 059,241
5 4 242830 5 715,189 & 073,506 4 588,839 5§ 10520224
e e ——

On November 7, 2002, the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authonity authonzed the issuance of $6.461.230
Series 2002 Revenue Bonds for the purpose of providing funds for the replacement of the existing Shorrock Street
Treatment Plant with the construction of anew faclity and the construction of a 3.0 MG ground level storage
tack and pump station. In 2007 NJEIT 20078 Refunding Bonds were ssued. The bonds interest payments are

semiannual on May 1 and November 1 of each year.

On Movember 6. 2008, the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authordity authorized the issuance of Senes
2008 Revenue Bonds of 16,369,580 for the purpose of providing funds for the replacement of the Airport Road
waler storage tank, upgrade and the expansion of the New Hampshire Avenue irealment plant, constructon
of well no. 17 with ASR capability, install wedl pump and motar in well no. 4, construction of Cedar Bridge raw
waler main and renovation of the Authority's administration budlding. In 2016 NJEIT 2016A-R1 Refunding
Bonds wera issuad.
[Continuad)
=26~



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 9 - REVENUE BONDS [Continued)

On May 3, 2012, the Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority authorzed the issuance of Series
2012 Revenue Bonds of $1.995 430 for the purpose of providing supplemental additional funds for the
replacement of (he Airport Road water slorage tank, upgrade and the expansion of the New Hampshing
Avenus treatment plant, construction of well no. 17 with ASR capability, install well pump and motor in well
no. 4, construction of Cedar Bridge raw water main and renovation of the Authonty's administration

building.

On May 3, 2012, the Lakewood Township Municipal Utiliies Authority authorized the issuance of Series
2012 Revenue Bonds of 53,205,781 for the purpose of providing funds for the replacement and upgrading
the ufility biling meters through out the Authorilies service area, This included inlegration of the new
meters into an Automated Metering Infrastruchure.

On June 10, 2021, the Lakewood Township Municipal Uthbes Authority closed on the issuance of
§5027.714 Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 through the New Jersey Infrastructure Bank Financing
program, which paid off the NJEIT interim financing. The issuance is for office expansion and sewer
disinbution system improvements

Bond interest expense consists of the following:

2024 2023
Revenue Bonds Seres 2008 3 133,775 5 161675
Revenue Bonds Senes 2012 - Supplemental 16,257 18.489
Revenue Bonds Senes 2012 - Meter 11,8938 13,589
Revanue Bonds Sernes 2021 53,953 56,213
MJEIT interest 3,602 -
Amortization gain loan refunding's (63,159) (63,159)
Amortize premium on revenud bonds {37,750 (37.750)
Bond interest expense 3 118,627 5 148,087

NOTE 10 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following:

Estimated
Useful Lives
2024 2023 Yoars

Land 8 6,445 3 V6,445 -
Water and sewer system 120,905,122 117 623,607 40-75
Oiffice building and garage 3,579,757 3,541,996 5-40
Other equipment 330,784 225,009 &7
Transporiation eguipment 1,101,302 985,093 5
Construction in progress 15,085,548 5,502,181 -

141,058,958 127,955,331
Less: accumulated depreciation 48,302 183 45,029,510

5 2156175

[Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 11 - OCUA CREDIT/DEFICIENCY

The Authority makes quarterly paymenis to the Ocean County Utilities Authority (OCUA) for the treatment
of ils sewerage. These paymenis are based on gallons sent for treatment and are estimated bilings. After
the calendar year is over, in accordance with a service agreemen! exacuted by the parties, a final invoice 15
senl by the OCLUA based upon actual flows.

At the end of the year, the OCUA is required to provide the Authority with a "Deficiency Notification” in
accordance with Articles W and IX of the Service Agreement. The credit or (deficiancy) is computed by
taking the actual fiows for the year and comparing this number to the estimated flows. The Authority has
recorded a deficencyl{defciency credit) in the amount of $532,625 and ${131,793) for the years ended
Oclober 31, 2024 and 2023, respectivaly. These deficiency's are recorded as expenses. Credits are
recorded as revenue when received and deficiencies are recorded as expenses when billed.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM

The Authority offers its employees a Deferred Compensation Plan ("Plan’} created in accordance with
Intarnal Revenue Code Section 457, The Plan, available to all Authority employees, permits them 1o cefer
a portion of their salary until future years. The Authority does not make conlributions to the Plan for the
benafit of its eamployees,

During Decamber 1998, the Authority, in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 457, amended the
Deferred Compensation Plan to establish an exclusive benefil trust whereby all Plan invesiments are
held for the exclusive benefit of the Plan's participants and beneficiaries and are not subject to the claims
of the Authority's general creditors, As such, the Deferred Compensation Plan amounts as of October 31,
2024 and 2023 are nol reflected on the Authenty's statements of net position

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts, theft of, damage toand destruction of
assels: errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disaster. The Authority s a member of
the New Jersey Utilities Authorities Joint Insurance Fund (JIF). The joint insurance pood is both an insured
and self-administered group of B0 authonties established for the purpose of insunng against property
damage, general liability, motor vehicles and equipment liabilty and workmen's compengsation The JIF
will be self-sustaining through member premisms. The JIF participates in the Municipal Excess Liabtity
Insurance program which has a conlract for excess Insurance There were no settiements in excess of
insurance coverage for 2024, 2023, or 2022

(Continued)
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NOTE 14 - EASEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT OF CELL TOWER LEASES

The Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority has entered into a agreement with LD Holdings,
LLG to purchase easement and the assignment of rental lease agreements with cellular carriers. Term of
leases is forty (40) years commencing in 2012. The purchase price paid at closing was $725,000. The
purchase price is being amortized over four hundred eighty (480) months at 31,510 per menth

The Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority has entered inlo an agreement with SBA Site
Management, LLGC to purchase easement and the assignment of renlal lzase agreements with callular
carriers, Term of leases is fifty (50) years commencing in 2016. The purchase price paid at closing
was 3425000, The purchase price is being amortized over six hundred (800) months at 3708 per month

Permitted Use - Premises may be used by tenant for transmission and reception of radic communication
signals

(Continuad)
-29.



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
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OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

MOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description - The Stale of New Jersey. Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pansion plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions
and Benefits (lhe Dwision). For additional information aboul PERS, please refer to Division's Annual Financial
Statements which can be found at hitp-liwww.state. nj usfireasury/pensionslannual-reposts. shtmil,

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N J.5.A 43:154 PERS provides retirement, death and disability
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS

Tier  Definition

Members who were enrolied prior to July 1, 2007

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008
Members who were eligible 1o enrall on or after November 2, 2008 and prior o May 22, 2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28 2011

L

Service ratirement benefits of 1/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is avallable to ters 1
and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and 1o tier 3 members upon reaching age 62, Service retirement
benefits of 1/60th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upen
reaching age &2 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to fiers 1
and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4, with 25 or more years of service credil before age 62, and
tier 5 with 30 years or more of service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for
gach momh that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits
in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 mambers can receive an unreduced benefit from age 23 o age
B0 if they have at least 25 years of service, Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10
years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier.

Basis of Presentation - The schedule of employer and nonemployer allccations and the schedule of pension
amounts by employer and nonemployer (collectively, the Schedules) present amounts that are considered
elements of the financial statements of PERS, its participating employers or the State as a nonemployer
contributing entity.  Accordingly, they do not purport to be a complete presentation of the financial positien
or changes in financial position of PERS is participaling empleyers or the state. The accompanying schedules
were prepared in accordance with U_S. ganerally accepted accounting principles. Such preparation requires
management of PERS to make a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reported amounts. Due
{o the inherent nature of these estimates, actual results could differ from those estimates,

[Continued)
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NOTE 16 - PENSION PLAN - (Continued)

Allocation Methodology - GASE Statement Mo. 88 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions,
requires participating employers in PERS to recognize their proportionate share of the collective net pension
liability, collective deferred oufflows of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources, and collectve
pension expensa (benafit).

Contributions - The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J5.A 43:15A and requires contnbutions by
active members and contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by
the State. The State’s pansion contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the
employer portion of the normal cost and an amertization of the unfunded acerued lability. Funding for
noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual claims paid. For fiscal year 2024, the Stale's
pension confribution was mose than the actuarial delermined amounl

The local employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which includes the
normal cost and unfunded accrued kability. Chapter 19, P.L. 2008 provided an option for local employars of
PERS to contribute 50% of the normal an accrued liability contribution amourts certified for payments due in
State fiscal year 2008, Such employers will be credited with full payment and any such ameunts will not be
included in thelr unfunded hability. The actuaries will defermine the unfunded liability of those retirement
systems, by employer, for the reduced normal and accrued liability contributions provided under this law. This
unfunded Eability will be paid by the employer in level annual payments over a period of 15 years, beginning
with the payments due in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and will be adjusted by the rale of relurn on
the actuarial value of assets. For the year ended October 31, 2024, the Authority’s contraciually required
contribution 1o PERS was 3450,838.

nants of Net Pe - As of October 31, 2024, the Authority reported a liability of 54,501,982
for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability. The net pension lability was measured as of June
30, 2024. The total pension liabity used to calculate the net pension liabiity for the June 30, 2024
measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2023, which was rolled forward o
June 30, 2024. The Authorily's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the ratio of the Authority’s
contribution 1o the total contributions to PERS during the measurement period July 1, 2023 through June 30,
2024, The Authority's proportion measured as of June 30, 2024 was .03313%. There was a increase from its
proportion measured as of June 30, 2023 of 00234%.

[Continued)
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(Continued)

OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

MOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN - (Continued)

Public Employees” Retirement System (PERS) - (Continued)

Collective Balances as of October 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
Actuaria! valuation date (including roll forward) July 1, 2024 July 1, 2023
Deferred aulflows of resources b 859,806 3 806,726
Defarred inflows of resaurces 3 302,787 5 334,454
Met pension liability ] 4 501 982 5 4 450,305
Authority’s portion of the plan's total nel pension kabiliby 0.03313% 0.03079%
Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - Forthe year ended October 31, 2024,

the Authority recognized pension expense (benefit) of 3407,727. As of October 31, 2024, the Authority reporied
deferred cutflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources:

Deferred Culflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Changes of assumptions % 5,583 5 51,222

Net difference between axpected and actual experience 80,183 11,985

Met difference between projected and actual earmings

on pansion plan invesimants - 208,745
Changes in proportion and differances between Authority

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 764,030 30 834

Todal 3 850,806 5 J02, 787

Amounts allocated as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensicns
will be incheded in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended

Oelober 31; PERS
2025 3 604,338
2026 (467 620)
2027 265 032
2028 155,310
2029 {4,042}
Todal ) 557018

{Continued)
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MOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN - (Continued)

Public Employees’ Retirement System (FERS) - (Continued)

The Authority will amortize the above sources of deferred outfiows and inflows related to PERS over the

following number of years.

Differences between expected and actual experancs

Year of pension plan deferral
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

Changes of assumplions
Year of pansion plan deferral:
2014
2020
2021
2022

Difference between projected and actual invesiment eaming on pension plan investments:

Year of pension plan deferral;
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

Changes in proportion:
Year of pension plan deferral:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

(Continued)
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2022

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN - (Continued)

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) - (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions - The callective total pension liability for the June 30, 2024 measurement date
was determined by an actuarial valueation as of July 1, 2023, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2024.
This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumplions:

fMeasurement dale June 30, 2024
Actuarial valuation date July 1, 2023
Infiation rate
price 2.75%
wage 3.25%
Satary increases:; 2.75-6.55%

based on years of service

Invesimant rate of retum 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income employee
mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for males and a 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement martality rates wera
based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree moriality table with a 91.4%
adjustment for males and a 99.7% adjustment for females, and with a future improvement from the base
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used o value disabled retires were based
an Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retires mortality table with a 127.7% adjustment for males and a 117.2%
adjustment for females, and with a future improvement form the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Mortality improvemant is based on Scale MP-2021.

The actuarial assumptions wsed in the July 1, 2023 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021

Long-Term te of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2024) is determined by the State Treasurer, after
consultation with the Directors of the Division of Invesiments and Division of Pensions and Benefils, the
baard af ruslees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building
biock methad in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net
of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges
are combined 1o produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expecied future real rates
of return by the target assel allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimales af
arithmetic rates of return for each major asset class included PERS's target assel allocation as of June
a0, 2024 are summarized in the following fable.

{Continued)
-14-



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)
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MOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN - (Continued)

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) - (Continued)

Target Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Allecation Real Rate of Redurn
LS. equity 28.00% B863%
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 12.75% B 85%
Infernafional Small Cap Equity 1.25% B 85%
Emerging markets equity 5.50% 10.66%
Privata aquity 13.00% 12.40%
Real estate 8.00% 10.95%
Real assels 3.00% B.20%
High yield 4 50% B.74%
Private credi 8.00% 8.90%
Investment Grade Credit 7.00% 5.37%
Cash equivalents 2.00% 357%
LS. Treasuries 4.00% 357%
Risk mifigation Strategies 3.00% 7.10%

100.00%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used 1o measure the total pension liabilty was 7.00% as of June 30,
2024. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from
plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from
employers and the nonemployer contributing entity will be based on 100% of the actuanially determined
contributions for the State employer and 100% of actuarially determined contributions for the local
employers. Based on those assumplions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability.

(Continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN - (Continued)
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) - (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Authority's proportionate share of the Net Penslon Liability to Changes in the Discount
Rate - The following presents the Authority's proportionate share of the net pension Rability as of June 30, 2023
calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above, as well as what the Authority's proportionate share of the
nel pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (5.00%)
or 1-perceniage -point higher (8.00%) than the current rate:

Currenl
1% Decrease Discount 1% Increase
{6.00%) Rate (7.00%) {8.00%)

Authority's proportionate share of the net pansion liability $§ 5672497 5 4,501 982 3 3196407

{Continued)
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NOTE 16- OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
LOCAL PLAN:
The foltowing information is provided in accordance with the requirements of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Staterment No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benafits.

Im 2023 the Authority changed from the State Health Benefit Local Government Retired Employees Plan
to a Local Plan

Employees and Retirees Covered - At October 31, 2024, the following employees were covered by
the Authorities plan:

Participant Data Amount
Active Employess
Total 35
Average Age 1
Retired Employees
Tatal 4
Average Age [
Basis of Valuation

This valuation has been conducted based upon 2024 census, plan design and financial information
provided by Fairview. Census includes 4 participants currently recelving retiree benefits, and 35 actve
participants of whom 7 are eligible 1o retire as of the valuation date, The average age of the aclive
population is 51 and the average age of the retiree population is 735.

Actuarial assumplions were selected with the intention of satisfying the requirements of New Jersey
Local Finance MNotice 2007-15 in addition to Statement of Government Accounting Standard Number 75

Demographic assumplions were selected based on those used by the Stale Division of Pensions and
Benefits in calcutating pension benefits laken from the July 1, 2023 report from Cheiren. While some
assumptions were simplified to reflect the smaller population, and 1o simplify the valuation process, the
valuation results reasonably conform o the requirements of LFN 2007-15.

Health care [economic) assumplions were selected based on those used by the Slate Health Benefits
Program in calculating SHBP member OPEB requirements taken from the July 1, 2023 report from Aon
Consultanis,

(Continued)
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NOTE 16- OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs

Martafily

T

Assumed Retirement Age

Fuill Altribitian Penod

Annual Discount Rate

CP Increase
Rate of Safary Incroase

Wedical Tremd

Medical Cost Aging Facilor

PLIB 2010 "Gengral” classificalion headoouwnt waighled
modtality with generalional improvement using Scale MP-2021

NJ Sitate Pensions Lilimale Withdrawal Rates- prior o benefits
eligibdity

Altainmeni of 25 years of service or age 62 with 15 years of
service if earlier

Senvice lo Assumed Relirament Age

4,19% Based an the Bond Buyer 20 Index as of October 31, 2023
4, 16% Based an the Bond Buyer 20 Index as of October 31, 2024

2.50%
2.50%

Medical: §.5% in 2024, reducing by 0.25% per annum, leveling
at 4. 5% per anrmum in 2032

Orug: 14.0% in 2024, 10.0% in 2025, 7.5% wn 2026 reducing by
0.75% per annum, leveling af 4, 5% per annum in 2030
Maedicare Advantage: 4.5% per annum Dental and Vision:

3,5% per annum

NJ SHBP Medical Morbidity Rates

Discount Rate — The discount rate is the single rate that reflects (1) the long-lerm expected rate of return on
the OPEB plan investments that are expected to be used to finance the payments of benefits, to the extent that
the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position is projectad to be sufficient to make projected banefit payments and
OPEB plan assels are expected to be invested using a strategy to achiave that return and (2) a yield or index
rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of Aa, to the extent that
the conditions for use of the long-term expected rate of return are not met. For the lotal OPEB liability
cakculation as of Oclober 31, 2024, the discount rate utifized was 4.16%.

(Continuad)
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MOTE 16- OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continuaed)
Net OPEB Liability

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability = The changes fo the total OPEE Liability during the year
ending October 31, 2024 were as follows:

Balance, October 31, 2023 £ 12,838,738

Changes for the Year: Senice Cost 412,023

Interest Cost 554,717

Differance Betwean Expecled and Aclual Experience -

Changes of Assumptions (1,933,280}
Benefits Paid (implicit) {23,376)
Met Changes (989.896)
Balance, Qclober 31, 2024 % 11,848 842

Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following presents the

collective net OPER liability as of Oclober 31, 2024, calculated using the discount rale as disclosed
sbove as well a5 what the collective net OPEB kability would be if it was calculated using a discount
rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate:

At 1% At discount At 1%
decrease (3.16%) rate (4.16%) increase (5.16%)
§12,646,245 311,848 B42 3$11,174.016
Sensitivity of PEB Liability to Cha he Healthcara Trén - The following presents the

net OPEB liability as of October 31, 2024, calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as
well as what the net OPER liability would be if it was calculated uging a healthcare trend rate that is
1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher that the current rate

Healthcare cost

1% decrease trend rate 1% Inerease
511,514,806 511,848,842 $12,272.028
{Continued)
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DCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 16- OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued}

Additional Information - The foliowing is a summary of the deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources,
and Net OPER liability balances as of October 31, 2024 and Dctober 31, 2023

Balances at Oclober n r31, 2023
1003172024 10/31/2023
Aciuarial valuation date (inchuding roll farward) Oetober 31, 2024 October 31, 2023
Deferred Outfiows of Resources 3 4515707 & 5190005
Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,117,350 519,496
et OPEB Liabdity 11,848 842 12,838,737
Autharity's portion of the Plan’s total Net OPEB Liability 100% 100%

OPEB Deferred Outflows/Iinflows of Resources - Al Oclober 31, 2024, the Authority's OPEB outflows and inflows,
calculated by the plan as of Oclober 31, 2024 measurement date is 34,515,707 and 52,117,350, respectively. At
October 31, 2024, the Autherity reported deferred outfliows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
from the foliowing sources.

Deferred Deferred
Cutflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences batween expected
and actual experience 5 - 3 131,989
Change of assumptions 4 515,707 1,695,671
Change in Recognition of Fiduciary Net Position . 14,246
Subtotals Based on Pror Valuations - 275 444

$§ 4515707 § 2117350
—————— | EEEE— S R

The amounts reported as a deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEHB will be
recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Year ending October 31:
2025  § 259,911
20246 316,905
2027 573,959
2028 227 840
2028 417,085
Thereafter 602,603

§ 2358357
—————————

(Continued)
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NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Authority passed resolutions for short term funding from
the NJEIT of the following projects:
Granular activated carbon (GAC) filtration system at wells 1, 2 and 3 in the amount of 53,400 000.
Meter replacement project in the amount of 58,500,000

The Lakewood Township Municipal Utilities Aulhority is a plantiff of a class action lawsuil regarding
per- and polyfiuorcaliyl substances (PFAS) contanimation

-
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LAKEWOOD TOWHEHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF AUTHORITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE MET PENSMON LIABILITY
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LAGT TEM FISCAL YEARS

!Eummln!ﬂl!l!ndld e 4,

i 2023 ez Fierd] 2000
Autherity's Froporion of T Rel Pentaon Lty OOy 0 0A0Tes O ST T 5% .01 LikreLTE
Audhcrity's Froportonate Shans of the: Me Penson Lty § 4=01862 5 4860308 5 A 03hESD 5 3NeEN § 420061
Authaority's Caveted- Emplayes Payrol § IARAOME 5 20187 5 240N 5 DigEa § 180082
Authcrity's Proporfonatn Shank al ihi Met Pension Liakiity
ak i Pevcaninge of i's Cowend-Employea Fayrail 17 O 170 32% 171.9% 155 X% FAUEL
Pian Fiduciary Mal Positon 05 a Percaniage of tha Total
Pracviinn Loakakby 6B 2% 65.22% GEZaT% T 08 33%
Measurement Dale Ended June 30,
201% 2018 aT 201E 2015
Agthanty's Peoporion of the Mel Penson Ly ulliia i QO211% O R Q0TI 002060%
Augredity's Froportionate Shane af the Met Pens:on Liatbty § A5M0LPE 5 4216 MA £ 5608508 g 654201 i 4B ANE
Butrntity's Govered:Employes Payml § 1,7ERG42 0§ 1670475 £ 16686827 5 1,531,543 & 135500
fAgthority's Propoctionate Shace of the Mel Penscn Lias ity
a5 & Prrceniage of i0s Govensd-Employes Payral ZhE b Ml d1% 236 4T 437 18% MR
Plan F Mol Posbon 35 3 Perobniage of e Tos
mmlm 56 2T% 53 6 A8 10 A0 14% 47 53%
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF AUTHORITY'S CONTRIBUTIDNS
PUSLIC EMFLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Apihorey's Coniracivally Roguired Contnbution

Auihority’s Coninbution in Belalion (o o Coninachunly
Rred Coninbuton

Auifhirity's Coerribution Defigency |Excoss)

Authority's Convarod-Employee Payroll

Authority’s Contrbulions a3 8 Percantago of i'g
Careenmd-Employee Payrol

Huheeny’s Comraciyslly Reouirod Corgribution

HAudhosity's Conirbaution in Ralation o the Confractually
Heguined Conlribetion

Autheity’s Conirsation Deficency (Excess)

Autherity's Covered-Employee Payroll

Aulbastily's Conlrbutions a3 a Peroontage of irs
Covened- Employes Payrol

LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
Fesr this poar ended Betober 1,
2024 2023 ro22 ___20M 2020
% 450833 g A1 560 5 1ar 5t £ 318,150 § 281,858
450,833 411,569 137 574 F8.180 281,808
% - § = 5 = £ - ] -
—— . e | — EEEEEEE—
% 2586078 5§ 2618730 § 2,349,009 F 201,58 F  1.BE1.443
1T A3% 16 72% 14.37% 15, 7% T4ATE
Fosr the year ended Dotober 31,
piak:] 2018 01T 2048 018
5 245 844 5 214 537 ] 233,204 5 196,232 1 VT 008
245 had 214 637 233,204 196, F52 177,085
! s “ il 'I 5 n :
§ 1,823,050 £ 1, 740435 § 1.670.4158 £ 1660627 I 1.501.543
1341% 12.33% 13.36% 1.7 11.50%



LAHEWODD TORAMSIIP MU ICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORTY
AEHEDULE OF AUTHORITY R PEOFORTIDNATE SSARE OF THE RET OTHER POETEVMPLOYRMERT BEMEFITS LIABRITY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Authoriy'in [Properiin of P et Dt PraseTiiopmsent Denelts Labaty
Ansnny s Propinanats Bhges of e Mel Otfar Pavtamploy=em lemelin Lissddy
Aughanty's Cowerad-Employes Peyrod

Aifhonry m Broporioroie o o U B G Poresenspdoyerad Denelis Listdly
88 Prrcosiage of o D pviesd-Lrigiopae Pyt

Plan Bebaciary el poisom B8 8 pasoantags of The 1008 the CoRemiaymen]
et Ralaky

Bahiriy's Prigeorees of ihe Kt (irar Posensinprsnd fedis Labddy
o oy's Progorsoran S of the Mel (it Podlemgioy i Bonalis Lissdry
A noray's Cownred Emplorses inral

Paharity's Frogorkonsta Shaa of B Mol Dibe Posterpinman Baralty Lmcdty
i @ Pisoendage of 18 Cossmd-baployon Pap ol

Plawi Fubuciiny i Coadaon s s parcorsagn of e olsl ol peslemplopmant
borofiey babdity

Blasaurprai Dute
i e i ann 200
o 12 CoATE 0 R DOHEH
19, Bl B0 F O3 ASETIT §  EEMGEAD ¥ GARLET # TOELEI3
&.508,008 {1 ] X § R ¥ 20Fea%e LR R
A2 TP S0 T ITB T JAF N OET 13%
A h 03w L ] LR
L i
Hw axa ot ke
0T oo R NI 0 0HTER
AR & 554730 & AEpaT § T
1, B 1 ETCANS 50T § 1530543
0 T %08, i s AG7 Bk
1 i 18rs 1 T 0584

T e Awlhai ey g o the Saala Flani Denalil Lecs! Qo sreend oielened Empicyypss: PLan io . Local Flan

= Tivs silwpthson o prperdan io i mirsia the reguneserd B oo SIPBION Fe 100 pasre inssswer, untd @ Rl 10-pir Besd o Congeeil

poverrri should s FEanon tor thoao yers for shich mlonrdbad B et



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
OCTOBER 21, 2024

Fublic Employess’ Reti ent System [PERS
Changes of Benelit Terms
None
Changes of Assumptions

Mong

State Hoalth Benefit Local Plan/Local Plan
Changes of Benelit Terms
None.
Changes of Assumplions
The discount rale changed from 4.18% as of October 31, 2023, to 4.18% as of Octobar 31, 2024,
Changes of Coverage

In 2023 the Authority changed from the State Health Benefit Lacal Government Retired Employees Plan
ke a Local Plan

45-



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



-
poday SIOUPNE B85

gL 'sEl ¥8.ZF0L DLGBLL'L 0L5'SEE S00'EEE ¥05'208
0zes 085 11 05 Lk S Lt BIL L LEC 01 Aipung
0oL 'ae aoa'ae 00426 00L' T8 QLR IZ 068 8 539} S9SN
9% E1R'ZZL DO0'EZL 00a'e0L OEEZ'TH 0Ll ABojounae) UogERUIO|
006 058'SE 05.'98 05t'sz 45501 £al'SL augydaa)
&8 FLE'ED 000'¥a 000'0s 00502 005 62 SEQUEUSIUIEL pue sieday
FLL'L SE9EL 05L'sZ 05182 45501 E6L'SL SIBUILES puUe suoedgnd ‘sang
a7 SrELL 000'¥LL 0O0'00L 000'0E 000'0L hiempoe pue Bugunosay
¥SE arl'est 005851 DO5'LS gTL2 SLI'Ew Buuasuibug
FEE al5'se 008 'e8 o0 LG BEL LT Zo0'0F eBan
19.6% BEZ G 000’0t L DO0 0L 00¥' 1S 009'es BauUBINSLY
TEL 8905 005'LS 00g°LS 05L's 058's% SBXE] PUE SSSUSL]
£6L 1OT'PE 000'SE 000'sz 0szZ'0s oSL'vh 539} yueg
0L8'sz 06L'8T 000'SS 000'ss 055'22 asr'Ze saofou Busiuaspe g abejsoy
L2z BLL'LL) DO0'BLL 000°0EL 00e'eS ons'as S5O0 S0
IBATRISILIWLPY
BOLBEE CLOBESE o =l EZ6 ORLE BrEwLL L FISELLZ
LZ¥ 8i0'0C €050 £05 87 SOE'OL R BOUEINSU! UCHESUBMILOT § WELIIOAN,
06L'0F PELELE PIL'PSZ vIL'¥SE 82016 g80cal SaXE] JOIAEY
Z59'Z grLZeZ’L 000'58Z'L 000'D8T 005 L0L 005 BEL {usEa-uou) uend Jaueg wawiodwa 15od
LLLEPE (Lei'Ew 000008 000'00E 000'S0L 000'GEL {usea-wou) asudce unELad
¥EB'Z gER0ce CLLESE ZLLBRE Q06 £EL SO Il FEUBHNS LOISUBL
FaE'6 0e0'ace’L v sEa'l FLP'SE0'Z = g A TLBZZE'L BIUBINSW YeaH
rEljauag aalodws
ZE0'T EEL'LBE'E GAL'EBE'T SHL'LLL'E O¥'8EL'L GZLBE0'Z
: 000°50L 000's01 000504 050’ 056°L9 SEUOSESILULIOD
s 18 Lrr E0OL LGFR0T L AERENLL L8596 9.2500°1 Guusewbue g unqeASILALDY
IOl See'asL'L [=Tal - TR goc'aet'y BO%'SSE BEF LG uognquIsip § Jue|d
IEATHANSS [AUUOEIS
ssaodag Buipiaaad §o 1509
LEF'EDL gEL'EOOG) L0t 0RP'SL 08°LL'FL 887 66L'C GLO'ZIC'E sanuanas Bujeiado 8101
LBY LBF'8LL ooo'aLs 000’081 JIVE:T) £ 1L0L SUWCME JLID
BSS LEL BSE'9ZE | 000'S¥0'L 000'005 000051 000'0sE $39} uonIBUUCD
GLE'L § FER0ZLEL  § MLOEGLASL § LOEIBFEL % LAS0L5'S § SEL0LBL S sabieys 801/UDS JOMBS PUB JIEM
sspnuanas Buperadp
(apqesoarun) lenjay T 1oL wipng whpng
[ RIOARS 1afipng jofipng NETAT:T JEEAR
VIUBMEA papuawy paydopy paydopy padopy

FEOZ LT H3EOLID 030N Hy3A
(WwNLoY "SA 1390N8) SINNIATY ONILYEIHO A8 QIONNL SLSOD ONY SINNIATE DNILYEILO 40 ITNAIHDIS

ALIHOHLAY S3ALLALLA TYdIDINNN dIHSNMOL JOOMIMY]



It
wodal SIOUpRE S

Teeazvd) % SUDHNGUU0D S0y8g SWodU| 13N
gRZSIF L sanuniey edouuy
:zigeg Jejabipng o) spueswnsnipg
(LEBAST'Lr % Satuadng Jand SanuaASY |0 (Aousyaa) ssanxg
a] ng Jo UDE}[jIucIay
— —— [—————————— | e ——— —

BL1'GEE L § TIBB 2680 S LELLEZ § JELLEE £ [ES'IE 0§ O0096EL S sasuadxa Jenn sanuasay Jo (Asusiayeq) ssadxg
(LEL'6SLT) {590'522'2) (FEB'SE) IFEB'SL) E¥8'0E {ERL gt ‘[sasuadxa)enuanay Bunessdgruon (BjoL
(£29°2L2'E) [EL9ZLZE) - ’ - - uonenaudayg
(20966 (BOE'6E) - . - - asuadye anss) puog

DT L6 (LZEELL) (¥EB'SLE) {rER'SLE) (28L'15) (2wl 'FaL) asuadxa 15a/8)u puog

£ra35LE EFE'SHL D00'00E 000°002 Lra'Ze BSE'LLL BLUDIUI JUBWISaN]

Asesuadxga)enuaney Bupesadg-uoy
ELO'0L8 PROLLL'L bLO'LYE LLO'LYT 880 ESE'SFZ sanuanay Gupesadg 1y
285580 FLOORS L = ft ok = | BEZFIEEL 009'86.L'S SEOGLL'E senuessy Bunesadg Ag papund s1503 [B10L
gBZSLE L BRZSLE'L gaz'sIY L P LECT FO0ELL S Auniep ediouuy
:anuassy AQ papund S1s00 JAYID

95 979 99E°LEL'T) BYOLIB'EL  GvE'RGOFZL  QIE'I9SS  2USLE6'9 sadiaseg Buipiaoud j0 1507 |E10L

8256l FERLTE'S 0SE'LLd'S 0SE'860°S LBS'SI6'E goLtar e

SE A EET! 05L's LLL'E BEO'E a0

g9z LEE '¥OL 008'+01 0osoz orZ's Dat'Zh SIS0 e

il 211 05E 58 OeE S GEg'y GLE'0L Suuggien g Jusuedinba jews 'sjod ]

ore l=T 006'+8 00608 0IZ'8 00 LZ SIS0 SENUAA,

€0 LBS'BEY 000'sEw G000k 000'es 000 L5E BOUBU UL PUB SHBCHY

8208 ZZ:'80 000’05 L o0o'nst - DO0'0sL s150] A0IRIO0ET]

SEL'ZS GRR'TZE 057 BRE 05Z'98E STO'EE GZOLPE ga|ddns pue sjEswsyn)

0. T A TA 000" L2¥ 000" LSE 00L'SE 00E" 128 seb g auoale - saan

166 £00'9.8 000" 246 000’006 . 000’098 jajEm PESEYIING

FIG L SI09ZL'E O00B2L'E OOO'$ELE O00'¥SL'E = AUcIryg S30(EN AIUNcD B30

AIURUMUIR pue suoneladD

[aqesoaeun) [enyay G [EjoL 1efipng 1wbpng

FHEIOAR ebpng 186png NEE JALEN
FIUBLIEA papuaLLy paydopy paydopy paydopy
$20Z "1C H3BOLD0 O30N3 ¥Y3A
{panupuog)

{(I¥NLI¥ 'SA L390NE) SANNIATE DNILYHIH0 A8 AIANNL SLS0D ONY SINNIATH DONLLYHILO0 40 IINT3IHIS
ALMOHLAY SILOLLA T¥AIINAN dIHSNAOL QOOMI MY



LAKEWCOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES
YEARS ENDED OCTOEBER 1, 2024 AND 2021

OPERATING REVENUES

SERVICE CHARGES

Service charges residential

Service charges commercial

Service charges industrial

Service charges fire service sprinklers
Service charges fire service hydrants

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

Connection fees
Dther income

OPERATING REVENUES
SERVICE CHARGES

Service charges residential

Servica charges commercial

Senvice charges industrial

Service charges fire service sprinkiers
Servica charges fire service hydrants

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

Connection fees
QlRes incomea

2024 -

Water Sawer Total
] 3,940 880 5 4,370,803 g B8.311683
1,245,971 G5G, 647 1,802 618
1,199,691 Badh 542 2,045 233
1,133 448 - 1,133 448
327,700 327 700
7847 590 5872 882 13,720 682
213,153 513,406 1,226,559
G29 304 87,113 716,497
$ 8,390,227 $ 827351 $ 15863738

_————-—rs |—— == —_————
2023

Water Sewar Total
2 3,852 104 5 4,002,204 £ T.854208
E82, 710 REB1TE 1,450 805
1,024,170 781,654 1,805 824
1,027,563 . 1,027 583
285,357 - 285,357
7,071,804 5,352,034 12423038
G678, 851 239,922 918,773
321,893 111,901 433 864
5 28072 748 i 5, '-"EIEEEET % 13,778,605

See auditors’ report
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUMICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2023

Total
Water Sawer 2024 2023
PERSONNEL SERVICES
Plant & distribution £ B35228 & 341458 & 1176688 5§ 1,189.036
Adminisiration & engineering 250,160 E59, 287 1,608 447 1.590,632
Commissioners 61,950 43,0580 105,000 105,421
1,847,338 1,043,795 2,891,133 2 BBS5 08D
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Healih insurance 866,187 G639, BEA 1,636,080 1,172,658
Pension expense 293,045 157,793 450,838 411 588
Pension expense (non-cash) {28,022 {15,089} (43,111) (158,235)
Posi employment benefil plan (non-cash) 833,526 448 B22 1,282 348 320,022
Payroll taxes 125,896 B7 488 213,384 208,199
Workman's compansalian msurance 18,647 11,428 30,076 26,850
2,209 289 1,360,326 3,569,615 1,979,061
ADMINISTRATIVE
Dffice cosls 106,336 70,843 177,779 141,784
Posiage & adverising nobces 17,222 11,968 29 150 B1,5944
Bank fees 20,778 14,028 34,207 21,655
Licenses and taxes 48 532 2,236 50,768 42,043
insurance 58,908 35,241 84,239 76,913
Legal 52 065 33,851 85,9148 65,716
Engineering 134,780 23,366 158,146 46,081
Accounting and acluary 78272 34,974 113,248 B1,805
Dues, publications and seminars 11.011 7,625 18,636 18,816
Repairs and mantenances 36,998 26,814 53,914 G1.608
Telephone 21,865 13,985 35,850 21,24%
Information technology 72249 50,364 122613 134,323
Trustee fees 27,088 19,502 45,600 45,900
Sundry 6,838 4,752 11,690 46 345
503,140 349,654 1,042,794 881, 352
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
Ocean County Utilities Authority - 3,126,076 3,126,076 2,412,256
Purchased water 976,003 = a75.003 894,571
Utilities - electric & gas 378,410 41,884 420,294 363,996
Chemicals and supplies 309,217 14,678 323,895 354 270
Laboratory tests B9, 722 - B9,722 B3.938
Repairs and mainfenance 380,635 57,962 438 507 431,533
Vehicle costs 44 267 20,183 G4 460 102,055
Toals, small equipment & uniforms 61,475 25 481 87,956 06,329
Meter costs 62,602 41,735 10:4,337 84 BBG
O 11,213 5,271 16,484 22110
2,203 544 3,334 280 £.827 824 4, 845 754
DEPRECIATION 2,356,325 916,348 3272873 3,120,309
% 93996536 - ?!ﬂm_dﬂa 5 18,404 039 % 13,721,565

Soe auditors' report
-48-
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULES OF CASH RECEIPTS, CASH DISBURSEMENTS

AND CHANGES IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS
UNRESTRICTED ACCOUNTS
YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Cash and investments at beginning of year

Cash receipis:
Oparating revenuas
Invesiment incomea
Increase in escrow funds
Transfers from restricted funds

Total cash and investments available
Cash disbursemenis:
Operations
Decrease in escrow funds
Transfers to restricted funds
Total cash disbursements

Cash and Investments at end of year

Balance comprisad of:
Cash and interes| baaring accounis
Investments

See auditors’ report
-51-

3

]

3

]

2024

18,563 944

15,282,597
B42 925
339,796

34,838 262

10,295,881
95,6808

4,145,201
15,244,700

15,584,562
[—

17,910,557

1,684,005

19,584,562
]

3

-]

5

-]

2023

18,035,802

13,996,174
677,239
524 616

33,234,831

11,135,087

3,534,800
14,670,887

18,563,944
=

17,572,002

091 G42

18,563 244



i

poday seoqpne pag

— ] |———————] - — E—————
FFAFIOP 4 1EVALE'E - B0E'LS 3 9ET LBl 1 GrL'LrD S
LEOORLR TLEBELL B06 L5 LT
LFSWIE g Gki LA & g 5 i T .ﬂ

]
FFOFLOYF g IZLEE £ BOL LG £ BOZ LiT'L k1 B¥L LD ﬂ
IBaia'sl LAFDEETLL IR L ZLEREE
AvG 0oZ ARG BED ABEBEE
SEE LB i oA LRELL
CETBIEL EZCLY ) SEZSLF
LI I90E S19 gl FAL- -1
LEFES0L EEA'ELED ECRTIEE
GELFanE] A SEElL SOL L6 WS EEEE 198 S5T DL
002 FESE LOE'BEL Y B500FS"1 2Pl 60T E
06T GEL'PE L]
EvE02a's CPENEE
Ti8'E .
oLE' TG EF5SED’| CPSEED’ L
HIF LS LEEhL ERLE BFLEE OEE" I ¥
TEE I6F'D b FATLD R 5 b i £ FEL TR E 5 LV FIE L g
e ferd #I0Z I ELERL AN EE] ADNAHIS HOILONELEROD
SIWLOL O TYAAININ ansa

EZOZ ‘L€ WIBOLI0 O3ANI HVIA IHL HO4

SIVLOL IALVEVINOD HLIM $Z0Z LE H3B0LD0 Q30N HV3IA
SLNNO2IY 03 LIELS3Y

SINIWLSIANI HEYD NI SIDNVHD ONY
SLNIWISHNESIA HSYD 'SLd13D3Y HEYD 40 3INA3IHIE

ALIHOHLNY SILLALLA TVAIDINNIN dIHSNMOL QOOMINHYT

HUBLNEEA|
wuneace Buleeg R puE YseD
o paENdes FIUERE

Jead |0 pUS I FIEURSAALT PUE YD
SUSLLDLIN G YEED B8]

pufj DESUEERIUR B) sBpEURI|
asuades Eaa pucy
sjuewied UBD| JLBUINDS PUE S{HYBA
1gap wu Bucy uoepnpa edeung
JUEST) Ul BNOEMNS WBILSLN
saurjipeades Epde]

TRISURRING SR YSED

MR IR
SIUOLUPERAL DU EED (210 ]
PLEN} PSOUREILIN WIoY| SIRSURI]
SURGE URLMINDS DUR B3N,
Fpaud o sun SUegH M
WIS} UB| o MOEEY UEDLRNY
[EH L R LT LR AR,
imEUEL|
CEpRa RRD

Jgad jo
BujuuBeg 18 SUSUTEsAU| PUE EES



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMEMNTS BY YEARS
OCTOBER 31, 2024

SERIES 2008
YEARS ENDING PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
2025 g 1096614 5 104,400 L1 1,121,004
2026 1,046,850 75083 1,121,943
2027 1,073,244 45,950 1,119,234
2028 1,106,172 - 1,108,172
Total 5 4242 850 5 225473 - 4 468 363
L ——— —a—
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS BY YEARS
OCTOBER 31, 2024

SERIES 2012 SUPPLEMENTAL

YEARS ENDING PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
2025 § 108525 g 13,949 5 122,574
2026 112,780 11,568 124 357
2027 118,887 0,351 126,238
2028 118,898 7,379 124,277
2029 117,250 5,338 122 597
2030 T2 546 3,194 Th.740
2031 70,185 - 70,185

Tatal : 3 715,188 % 50,779 5 TES 068




LAKEWOOD TOWMNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY)

YEARS ENDING

2025
2026
20e7
2028
2029
2030
2031

Tatal

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS BY YEARS
OCTOBER 31, 2024

SERIES 2012 METER

PRINCIPAL

3 173,280
177,578
177,138
177,147
165,350
51,5045

51,448

3 873,506

INTEREST

$ 10,209
B 400
6,740
5,342
53,864
2317

s 36881

5

TOTAL

183 498
185,978
183, 888
182 489
169,223

53,862

51,4449

1,010,387



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS BY YEARS

OCTOBER 31, 2024
SERIES 2021A
YEARS ENDING PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
2025 5 148,025 5 53,963 5 201,888
2026 153,025 51,713 204,738
2027 153,025 49,338 202,363
2028 158,025 46,838 204,853
2029 166,025 44 213 202,238
2030 163,025 41,463 204,488
2031 168,025 3,888 206,913
2032 168,025 o8, 713 204,738
2033 165,025 34,763 202,788
2034 173.025 32,813 205,838
2035 173,025 40,708 203,813
2036 173,025 28,6508 201,713
2037 178,025 26,938 204,963
2038 178,025 25,113 203,138
2034 178,025 22,863 200,268
2040 183,024 20,988 204,012
2041 183,024 19,438 202 462
2042 183,024 17,838 200,862
2043 183,024 16,238 199 262
2044 193,024 14,638 207 662
2045 193,024 12,938 205 982
2046 193,024 11,138 204,162
2047 193,024 9,338 202,362
2048 108,024 7425 205 449
20459 188,024 5,344 203,368
2050 188,024 4,275 202 290
Todal 3 4!533.539 3 704,693 § 5-29'3!332
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

MNOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards include federal award activity of the Lakewood
Township Municipal Utilities Autharity {hereafter referred to as the “Authority”) under programs of the federal
govarnment for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2024,

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT POLICIES

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assislance are
presented using the acerual basis of accounting. This basis of accounting s described in note 1 to the
Authority’s basic financial staterments.

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule agrees with amounts reported in the Authority's basic
financial statements.

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO TOWNSHIP FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule agrees with the amounts reported in the related Lakewood
Township financial repors.

NOTE 5 - MAJOR PROGRAMS

Mo major programs are identified
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



LAKEWOQOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

Financial Stalecments

Type of auditor's report issued

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results

Intesnal control over financial reporting

Material weakness{es) identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Moncomplance material to financial staterments notled?

Federal ar

Infernal contral over programs:;

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Assistance Listin FD&A NMurmber(s

21.027

Unmodified

yes__ x  none repored

—yes_X__Nno

¥E3 X no

yas_ ¥ none reported

Mame of Federal Program or Cluster

American Rescue Flan



LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUMNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2024

Section 2- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, noncompliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements related to financial statements for which Government Auditing
Standards and audit reguirements as prescribed by the Bureau of Authority Regulation, Division of Local
Government Serices, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, requires

Mone.
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LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal financial
assistance that are required to be reporied in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and State of New
Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FINANCIAL STA INDINGS

None.

E RAL AWARDS

Nana.
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